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January 29, 2013

Clerk of the Court

Eighth Court of Appeals

El Paso County Courthouse
500 East San Antonio Avenue
Suite 1203

El Paso, TX 79901-2408

Re:  Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals Case No. 08-12-00331-CV;
In re Estate of Max D. Hopper, Deceased/ Stephen B. Hopper
and Laura Wassmer v. Jo N. Hopper and JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N.A.

Dear Clerk:

Please be advised that the undersigned, one of the counsel of record for
Appellants Laura Wassmer and Stephen Hopper, will be out of the United States
on a pre-paid vacation from March 8 through March 17, 2013. 1 will also be out
of state on a family vacation from July 12 through July 30, 2013.

We would appreciate it if you would not schedule any briefing deadlines
for the Appellants or any hearings or any othet matters for the dates listed above.

By copy of this letter we are advising all counsel of record of this request.

Very truly yours,

%ﬂ%.& -

Mark Fnoch
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cc:  Michael A. Yanof (via fax)
John C. Eichman (via fax)
James Jennings (via fax)
Lawrence Fischman (of the firm)



